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DATE: March 9, 2017
TO: Carlotta Stauffer, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk

_
FROM: Terri Jones, Administrative Assistant, Division of Engineering  / ﬂ—

RE: Inventory of Confidential Documents

Please find the Inventory of Confidential Documents in the Division of Engineering for the
month of January 2017. Of the 2 documents listed on the report, staff recommends returning both
at this time. If you have any questions about this report, please call me at 413-6127.

Thank you.
Attachment
cc:  Angela Charles (Office of Commision Clerk)

Shalonda Hopkins (Office of General Counsel)
Mark Futrell (Deputy Executive Director Suite)
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Inventory of Confidential Documents in Dockets Closed During January 2017

DOCKET DOCKET TITLE

160000-OT Undocketed filings
for 2016.

Te ar”
cs?kj)lou\

03098-16

03207-16

Division of Engineering

DOCUMENT LEAD STF./ATT. STATUS

No lead stf. Req forwarded to
No lead att, staff for recom

No lead stf. Undefined
No lead att.

DESCRIPTION

FPL (Donaldson) -
CONFIDENTIAL)
formation
provided in
response to
staff's first
supplemental data
request (Nos. 29,
55 and 58).
OUC (Foree) -
CONFIDENTIAL)
esponse to
uestion No. 2
om Appendix A of
response related
to FPSC's data
request No. 1
related to 2016
10-year site plan.

RETAIN

RETURN





